

November 12, 2009

TO: FCC OET

FROM: Thomas Rubinstein, Motorola

SUBJECT: Our Application for STA

To facilitate processing of our application, we would like to direct your attention to the following:

1. We have applied for two emission types; unmodulated carrier and 11K0F3E. All testing will be done with unmodulated carrier. Type 11K0F3E emission will be used only for station identification.
2. In a prior application, we were asked for contact information for a person who will be able to cause emissions to cease if directed to do so by the Commission. In order to expedite processing, we are providing that information with our application. The contact is Mr. Christopher J. Mosher. His telephone number is 207 892-0011.